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Sabahat Kud

From: Turkish Embassy In the Hague

Sent: Sah 28 $ubat 2012 10:48

Tor Sabehat Kuday

Subject: FW: Senlor Legal Offiger, P-5

Attachmants: © NV- Senior Lagal Officer.pdf; VN- Senlor Legsl Officer.pdf

NV- Senlor Legal  VN- Senlor Legal
officer.pdf (..  Ofcer.pdf (...

----- original Messrge----~

From: Kamilla.Pletrznlakdopow.org [wailto:Ramilla.Pietraniakeopew.orgl On Behalf of
Recruitment@opcw.org

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 5:20 PM

gSubject: -Senior Legal Gfficer, P-5

Dear all,
Please Find attached a Note Verbale and the Vacancy Notice for the following post:

Benior Legal Officer, P-5
Office of the Legal Adviaser

(See attached file: NV- Senior Legal Officor.pdf) (Bee attached file: VN- Senior Legal
Officer.pdf) 2 .

Recruitment Section
OPCW

This email and any attached documents contain OPCW related information and are
intended cnly for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended
recipient of this email, you are hereby notified that any umse, distribution or copying
of thia message ip strictly prohibited. If you have recaived thie message in error,
please notify immediately the sender and delete this message and any attached
documents £rom your aystem.
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